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Brigadier General William J. Fiorentino was born in New York on January 2, 1935.  He holds a Bachelor of Science in Physics from Fordham University and a Master of Science in Engineering from the University of Alabama.  His distinguished career from 1956 to 1988 was characterized by a succession of demanding assignments, which prepared him to be one of the Army's preeminent project managers as well as one of its first and most successful program executive officers. The Pershing Project Office under his direction was awarded the Army Superior Unit Award, the first time an Army Materiel Command unit ever won the honor.  His other assignments included Project Manager, Joint Tactical Missile System; Deputy Program Manager, Joint Tactical Missile System; Deputy Program Manager, Ballistic Missile Defense; Director, Army Space Study; and Program Manag​er/Program Executive Officer, Forward Area Air Defense Systems.  Though General Fiorentino retired in 1988, he continues to work through the various professional organizations to further the interests of the Ordnance Corps, the Army, and the nation.
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Mr. Rudolph Furrer was born in Union City, New Jersey on April 14, 1893.  An industri​alist and engineer for more than 25 years, his initiatives and creative mind led to significant improvements in the military's responsiveness to the enemy during World War II.  In 1933, he designed a unique welding process which revolutionized steel tubing by improving the strength of steel pipe, thus enabling it to withstand greater pressure.  His highly sophisticated manufacturing designs allowed the production of up to 14 miles of pipe a day.  His welding methods were used to mass-produce bomb casings during World War II.  He also designed the casings for the atomic bombs.  He continued to assist the war effort by designing landing gear, their retracting apparatus, and sup​ports.  Improved propellers for military aircraft were designed under his tutelage, changing the manufacturing method of propeller blades.  Acting as a consultant because of his recognized knowledge of welding and automated manufacturing processes, he contributed to the design of the mass-produced Liberty ships as well as the design and manufacture of battle tanks.  Following the war, he designed the bomb casing for the first thermonu​clear device.  As president of the Nuclear Energy Products Division of ACF Indus​tries, he started the company's nuclear products operation in Albuquerque, New Mexico.  Mr. Furrer died in Southport, Connecticut on January 19, 1965.

LIEUTENANT GENERAL

FRED HISSONG, JR.
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Lieutenant General Fred Hissong, Jr. was born in Benton Ridge, Ohio on September 22, 1931.  He received a Bachelor of Science from Ohio State University in 1955 and a Master of Business Administration from Babson Institute of Business in 1969.  Throughout his career, he was a highly influential force in the many successes achieved by the Army to upgrade combat readiness, modernize equipment, and improve ammunition production.  As Project Manager for the 1.75-ton commercial truck system, he was responsible for the planning, coordination, procurement, and worldwide deployment of more than 43,000 new M880 trucks and the phasing out of the 31,000 M37 vehicles.  Later, as Project Manager of the M113 Armored Personnel System, he managed the procurement, maintenance, fielding, and logistical support of 18 models of the M113/M113A1 family of vehicles.  As Commander of the Armament, Munitions, and Chemical Command, he was the driving force in some major initiatives, such as the Howitzer Improvement program and the Howitzer Extended Life Program; and selection and procurement of the M24 sniper rifle, the M9 bayonet, and the M17 and M25 protective masks.  In 1987, he became Deputy Commanding General of Materiel Readiness for the Army Materiel Command.  His major accomplishments during this assignment were:  the initiation of the first phase of the objective supply system, which has developed into the objective supply capability that will modernize the supply and maintenance system; Phase I of the Computer Aided Logistics Project; new initiatives on contracting accountability; and the improvement of overall financial management.  General Hissong retired in 1990.

COLONEL

CARROLL D. HUDSON
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Colonel Carroll D. Hudson was born on September 15, 1899 and served as an enlisted man in the Navy during World War I.  He was commissioned in 1926 following graduation from Polytechnic High School in Los Angeles and Stanford University (1922).  He spent three years with the Civilian Conservation Corps and was recalled to active duty as a major in 1940.  His first monu​mental challenge came in 1941 as the first Commander of the Redstone Ordnance Plant (later redesignated Redstone Arsenal), a multi-million-dollar ordnance shell-loading and assembly plant located in Huntsville, Alabama.  He planned, constructed, and put the arsenal into operation.  Within six months after breaking ground, production began.  The arsenal perfected the technique of mass-producing tetrytol (a highly explosive binary mix used in certain bursters), boosters, and demolition blocks.  At the most critical period of World War II, an average of 20 carloads of ammunition was shipped daily, involving the handling of 3,000 tons of war materials per day.  Redstone produced 80 percent of the Army's chemical munitions during World War II.  After the war, he commanded Joliet Arsenal.  In 1948, when Redstone Arsenal was designated as a center for rocket research, he returned to guide the installation through a facility construction program.  During the Korean War, he directed the resumption of ammunition production and expedit​ed the development of rockets and guided missiles.  One of his last acts before departing Redstone Arsenal was to establish the Provisional Redstone Ordnance School.  He retired in 1954 and died on June 4, 1992 in Newport Beach, Califor​nia.

COLONEL

ISAAC N. LEWIS
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Colonel Isaac N. Lewis was born in New Salem, Pennsylvania on October 12, 1858 and graduated from the United States Military Academy in 1884.  His most notable contribution was the invention, development, and full-scale production of the world's first lightweight machine gun for aircraft.  Other contributions were a patented depres​sion position finder, a plotting and relocating system for seacoast batteries, a time-interval clock and bell system of signals of artillery fire control, a quick-firing field gun and mount, a quick-reading mechanical vernier, a patented electric car lighting system, a windmill electric lighting system, and a patented gas-propelled torpedo.  As a lieuten​ant in 1884, he invented the world's first artillery range and position finder.  On June 7, 1912 he and two military aviators made history by firing a machine gun from an airplane for the first time.  The Army failed to envision the usefulness of the new weapon, which he had offered to the service virtually free of charge; the Marine Corps, however, accepted his offer.  He was unable to secure the approval of the war department, so after his retirement in 1913 he went to Belgium to build a factory for the production of his machine gun.  He operated this factory until 1920.  During the early part of World War I, Lewis machine guns were delivered to the Allies at a rate of 3,500 per week.  After much contro​versy, the war-proven gun was accepted by the government and the Lewis machine gun totally changed the deployment of automatic weapons on the battlefield.  Colonel Lewis died in New Jersey on November 9, 1931.

CHIEF WARRANT OFFICER FOUR

JOHN O. MORGAN
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Chief Warrant Officer Four John O. Morgan was born in Talladaga, Alabama on  July 17, 1930.  Enlisting in the Army in 1949, he demonstrated his leadership ability as a noncommissioned officer during the Korean Conflict by taking charge in combat when his platoon leader was killed.  In 1958, he assisted in the inspection and repair of small arms in Republic of Korea Army support units.  He also helped establish war reserve cannon and tank tube requirements for U.S. Army, Korea.  In March 1965, he was appointed Warrant Officer and became the Armament Platoon Leader, 4th Infantry Division, where he reduced weapons backlog to near zero and improved customer relations and maintenance standards.  In Vietnam, his forward support area contact teams provided direct support maintenance for units from Fire Base J.J. Carrol to the coast.  While Shop Officer at the 705th Maintenance Battal​ion, he reduced the 2nd Brigade's backlog and improved operational readiness to 80 percent.  In 1971, he became Chief of the Heavy Equipment Division in Korea, where he completed a special program, the rebuilding of 5,000 M16A1 rifles, two months ahead of schedule.  He extended his tour to organize and set up a shop to rebuild 150 M60A1s and 25 M102, light 105-mm howitzers, again completing the program two months ahead of schedule.  From 1974 to 1975, he was responsible for the recovery of $7 million of equipment.  Later, he planned and oversaw the execution of a worldwide, total package unit material fielding of more than 1,500 backup computer systems.  He negotiated and expedited the return of M102 howitzers from Europe for rapid depot modification, and also contributed to the Army-wide readiness of the 8-inch M110A2 self-propelled howitzer.  Though required to retire in 1983, he returned to active service the next day as arranged by Lieutenant General Register to continue his service to the Army.  Mr. Morgan retired a second time in 1988.  

COLONEL

WALTER F. PARTIN



Colonel Walter F. Partin was born in Washington, D.C. on June 26, 1911.  His out​standing contribution to the Ordnance Corps was in depot operations.  He was commis​sioned as a second lieutenant in September 1940 and received an “on-the-spot” promotion to colonel in February 1945 by General Dwight D. Eisenhower for exemplary service.  He was the driving force behind ammunition supply before, during, and after the invasion of France.  His leadership was so superb that commanders in Europe placed him in command of all the ammunition depots in occupied Germany.  Perhaps his finest moment came during his command of the 166th Ordnance Battalion.  In December 1944, during a Nazi breakthrough offensive, an incendiary bomb dropped in the rail yard, setting afire a number of freight cars loaded with ammunition.  Throughout the night and amid almost uninterrupted explosions, several hundred ammunition cars were pulled out of the fire zones and moved to safety.  While in Soissons (a major ammunition depot), he created a revolutionary process to expedite the movement of ammunition by maintaining a mobile reserve of railcars at the rail yard.  This created a target, but increased the tonnage and decreased the time involved in resupply.  During the early days of the occupation, there was a giant industrial fire in Mannheim, Germany.  Once again, he led military and civilian personnel to safety and saved the industrial site.  After the war, he commanded such vital depots as Seneca and Pueblo.  Upon retirement, he continued with the U.S. government and was instrumental in the installation of computer systems for the U.S. Army in the Pacific.  His last significant act was in Vietnam where he assisted during the evacuation and was one of the last to leave.  Colonel Partin retired from civil service in 1979 and is now deceased.

MAJOR GENERAL

JACKSON E. ROZIER, JR.



Major General Jackson E. Rozier, Jr. was born in Richmond, Virginia on March 21, 1936 and graduated from Morgan State University in 1959.  He received Master of Arts degree from Howard University.  From January 1960 to June 1990 he served in a variety of demanding command and staff positions, improving the entire spectrum of Army logistics.  He commanded the Ordnance Center and School from March 1981 to October 1983.  During his term: the Ordnance Center and School and the Missile Munitions Center and School were unified as the U.S. Army Ordnance Command; the Office Chief of Ordnance was reestablished after a lapse of 21 years; the Ordnance School Forward was established at 7th Army Training Command, Germany; the Ordnance Magazine was approved as the official publication of the Ordnance Corps; the first Warrant Officer Candidate Course was implemented at Aberdeen Proving Ground; a four-phased military construction program was established to improve the quality of life for 1,200 enlisted soldiers; and construction was initiated for the M1 training facility, weapons training building and a recovery and evacuation facility.  Later, he was Director of Plans and Operations, Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff for Logistics where he was responsible for the office’s participation in worldwide logistics planning for support of the Unified and Specified Commands, and planning present and future logistics force structure.  He developed the Army's first base theater support concept.  In 1986, he was assigned as Deputy Chief of Staff for Logistics, U.S. Army, Europe.  He developed a theater maintenance program that reduced the $6 million of deadlined equipment backlog; safe movement of hazardous cargo; theater‑wide implementation of a rapid delivery system; and competitive procurement of official and unofficial travel services.  His final assignment was as Director for Supply and Maintenance, Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff for Logistics.  He established the Strategic Logistics Agency and implemented the Defense Management Review Decision.  General Rozier retired in 1990.

BRIGADIER GENERAL

CARL W. TIPTON



Brigadier General Carl W. Tipton was born in Manilla, Arkansas on February 22, 1935 and received a Master's Degree in Logistics Management from the Florida Institute of Technology in 1979.  After serving with the Materiel Development and Readiness Command from 1979 to 1982, he commanded the 13th Support Command, III Corps, Fort Hood, Texas.  In 1985, he was assigned as Director for Maintenance, Tank-Automotive Command, and in 1986 became the Deputy Commanding General for Procurement and Readiness.  His final assignment was as Commanding General, 200th Theater Army Materiel Management Center in Europe from 1989 to 1991.  There, he facilitated logistical stability during the turbulent period following Germany's reunification and the collapse of the Warsaw Pact.  He developed the transportation plan for the retrograde of tanks, armored personnel carriers, and howitzers, and realigned the theater reserve stocks to ensure the continued combat readiness of residual U.S. forces.  During the deployment of forces to Southwest Asia, he provided $960 million of equipment and spare parts to deploying units from theater logistical reserves, acquired $5 million of transport equipment to support the deployment, and moved more than 200,000 short tons of ammunition to the theater of operations within 90 days. General Tipton retired in 1991 and died in 1993.
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